Page 1 of 36

Upshur County Commission
Meeting Agenda

Agenda packets are available electronically at http://www.upshurcounty.org/agenda_and_minutes/index.php or
by request to the Upshur County Commission Office at 304-472-0535

Location: Upshur County Courthouse Annex
If you prefer to participate by telephone, please dial 1-408-650-3123 Access Code: 272
564 045 to enter the conference call

Date of Meeting: June 2, 2022

9:00 a.m. Moment of Silent Meditation --- Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Minutes:
e May 26, 2022*

9:15 a.m. Bid opening — COPS Grant #15JCOPS-21-GG-03667-SSIX Transportation Surveillance Project:
Facilities and Bus

9:45 a.m. Discuss the Upshur County Safe Structures and Sites Enforcement Board Petition for Order filed
December 16, 2021 — Case Number 070821-02 (Banks Tax District — Tax Map 4 — Parcel Number
2) owned by Kevin Howard. Pages 5-6

Items for Discussion / Action / Approval:

1. Approval and signature of Oath and Certificates for the personal property books and real land books. *
Under separate cover

2. Approval and signature of the Upshur County Flood Control Dam and Channel Operation, Maintenance
Funding Agreement in the amount of $4,000. Annual contributions will be used to address the operation
and maintenance of the Peck’s Run Watershed. * Pages 7-8

3. Approval of revised “Requests for Bids” and Minimum Vehicle Specifications for one new Half Ton Truck
for the Lewis-Upshur Community Corrections Program. Sealed proposals must be received no later than
4:00 p.m. on June 29, 2022 at the Administrative Annex located at 91 West Main Street, Suite 101.
Proposals received by the deadline will be publicly opened, reviewed and read aloud by the Commission
at 9:15 a.m. on Thursday, June 30, 2022. * Pages 9-17

4. Correspondence from Jonathan Roby, Upshur County Fire Fighters Association President, requesting
the appointment of Steve Linger to the Upshur County Fire Board as the fire service representative.

Upon approval, his term will be effective immediately and expire June 30, 2023. * Page 18

5. Correspondence from Virgil D. Miller, Upshur County Sheriff, requesting the employment of Danny C.
Sears as part-time Court Security Supervisor, effective June 6, 2022.

Item may lead to Executive Session per WV Code §6-94-4 (4) Under separate cover

6. Correspondence from Kimbra L. Wachob, Assistant Director Upshur County Emergency
Communications Center, requesting the employment of Sarah Davison as Telecommunicator, effective
June 6, 2022.


http://www.upshurcounty.org/agenda_and_minutes/index.php
http://www.upshurcounty.org/agenda_and_minutes/index.php

Page 2 of 36
Item may lead to Executive Session per WV Code §6-9A4-4 (A) Under separate cover

7. Approve Invoices for Payment, Purchase Card Invoices for Payment, Budget Revisions / Financial Reports
or Information, Correction of Erroneous Assessments, Exonerations/Refunds, Grant Updates / Requests
for Reimbursements, Final Settlements, Vacation Orders, Consolidation of Land Tracts, Facility
Maintenance Concerns or Updates, Road Name Requests, Project Reports / Updates, Request to Attend
Meetings, Request for Day(s) Off, Remote Work Request(s).

For Your Information:
(Certain Items May Require Discussion, Action and/or Approval by the Commission)

1. Notice from First Energy Corporation advising of Mon Power and Potomac Edison now subscribing solar
energy customers in West Virginia. Pages 19-22

2. Upshur County Mileage Reports — April, 2022 Pages 23-32

e Addressing and Mapping
e Community Corrections
e Dog Pound

e Emergency Management
e Maintenance

e Parks & Recreation

e Sheriff

e Upshur 911l

3. Public Notices:

a) Newsletters and/or Event Notifications:
e 30 Year Celebration of the Upshur Parish House June 9, 2022 Page 33

b) Agendas and/or Notice of Meetings:
e City Council of Buckhannon June 2, 2022 Page 34

Meeting Minutes:

e Buckhannon-Upshur Recreational Park Advisory Board April 19,2022  Pages 35-36
c) Meetings:
e 06/01/22 5:00 p.m. Upshur County Farmland Protection Board -Special Meeting

e 06/02/22 7:00 p.m. Banks District VFD

e 06/02/22 7:00 p.m. City Council of Buckhannon

e 06/02/22 7:00 p.m. Selbyville VFD

e 06/02/22 3:00 p.m. Adrian PSD

e 06/07/22 5:00 p.m. Elkins Road PSD

e 06/08/22 12:00 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Chamber of Commerce

e 06/08/22 3:00 p.m. Upshur County Conventions & Visitors Bureau

e 06/08/22 3:00 p.m. Tennerton PSD

e 06/08/22 6:00 p.m. Buckhannon River Watershed Association - Farm
Bureau

e 06/08/22 7:00 p.m. Ellamore VFD

e 06/09/22 7:00a.m. Upshur County Development Authority *Executive Board



Page 3 of 36

e (06/09/22 3:00 p.m. Upshur County Safe Sites & Structures Enforcement
Board
e (06/09/22 7:30 p.m. Buckhannon VFD

e 06/12/22 6:00 p.m. Washington District VFD
e 06/13/22 12:00 p.m. Upshur County Family Resource Network

e 06/13/22 4:00 p.m. Buckhannon Upshur Airport Authority

e 06/13/22 4:30 p.m. Upshur County Solid Waste Authority

e 06/13/22 6:00 p.m. Lewis-Upshur Community Corrections Board —
Upshur Co

e 06/14/22 12:00 p.m. Upshur County Senior Center Board
e 06/14/22 4:00 p.m. Hodgesville PSD

e 06/14/22 7:00 p.m. Warren District VFD

e 06/14/22 7:30 p.m. Adrian VFD

e 06/15/22 12:00 p.m. Lewis Upshur LEPC — Lewis County

e 06/15/22 4:00 p.m. Upshur County Public Library Board

e 06/16/22 6:30 p.m. Upshur County Youth Camp Board

e 06/21/22 5:30 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Recreational Park Advisory
Board

e 06/21/22 6:30 p.m. Upshur County Fire Board, Inc.

e *TBD Upshur County Fire Fighters Association

e 06/28/22 10:00 a.m. Wes-Mon-Ty Resource Conservation & Development
Council

e 06/28/22 3:00 p.m. UC Enhanced Emergency Telephone Advisory Board

e 07/14/22 6:00 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Board of Health

4. Appointments Needed or Upcoming:
*None

***[f you are interested in serving on an Upshur County board, please submit your letter of interest to the
Commission Office at 91 W. Main St., Suite 101, Buckhannon, WV 26201 or

trperry@upshurcounty.org. Upcoming term expirations are listed in this section of the agenda; however,
letters of interest can be submitted at any time. Letters of interest for boards that do not currently have a
vacancy will be held until a vacancy occurs. Please note that submitting a letter of interest does not
guarantee appointment. ***

Newsletters and/or Event Notifications, Agendas and/or Notices of Meetings, Meeting Minutes and Scheduled
Meetings can all be found by visiting: http://www.upshurcounty.org/agenda_and_minutes/index.php

Tabled Items
(Certain Items May Require Discussion, Action and/or Approval by the Commission)
1. Correspondence from the Upshur County Firefighters Association requesting a Commission appointment
to the newly created committee to address multiple critical issues the local fire departments are facing
and assist in determining viable solutions. The committee will consist of two (2) private citizens; two (2)
business representatives; and, two (2) elected officials, one (1) being from the Upshur County Commission
and one (1) being from the Buckhannon City Council. (tabled on 4/21/22)

Next Regular Meeting of the Upshur County Commission
June 16, 2022 --- 9:00 a.m.
Upshur County Courthouse Annex


mailto:trperry@upshurcounty.org
mailto:trperry@upshurcounty.org
http://www.upshurcounty.org/agenda_and_minutes/index.php
http://www.upshurcounty.org/agenda_and_minutes/index.php

Page 4 of 36

***The Commission Meeting scheduled for Thursday; June 9, 2022 is CANCELLED***



Page 5 of 36

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION QL_‘\\,
Upshur County Administrative Annex @
91 West Main Street, Suite 101 = Buckhannon, West Virginia 26201 @ y
Equal Opportunity Employer (EOE)

Telephone: (304) 472-0535 TDD Numbers

Telecopier: (304) 473-2802 Business: 472-9550
Emergency: 911

May 13, 2022

Kevin Howard Certified Mail with Return Receipt

187 Panarama Drive
French Creek, WV 26218

Re: Case Number: 070821-02 (Estate of David Miller)

Mr. Howard,

A complaint was filed with the Upshur County Safe Structures and Sites Board in regards to
David Miller’s property located in Banks Tax District -Tax Map 4 - Parcel Number 2 on June 8, 2021.
Specific recommendations of the Board include correction of any health and safety hazards, including
but not limited to the removal and proper disposal of any debris, trash, junk vehicles and/or removal
and proper disposal of any environmental hazards. The County’s Safe Structures and Sites Board sent
correspondence to Mr. Bolyard, Estate Administrator, in regards to the properties’ condition on the
following dates:

July 13,2021 --- Notice of Visit

August 16,2021 --- Notice of Required Action
October 15, 2021 --- Extension

e November 15, 2021 --- Extension

e December 16, 2021 — Petition for Order

After no progress was made in improving the condition of the property, the Safe Structures and
Sites Board turned this case over to the Upshur County Commission. The Upshur County Commission
reviewed photographs of the property taken on December 15, 2021 and the Petition for Order during a
regularly scheduled Commission Meetings on January 13, 2022 and January 20, 2022. After speaking
with Gloria Post, paralegal for Davis Funeral Home, on January 19, 2022, I informed the Commission
of Mr. Bolyard’s intent as Administrator to sell the property. After discussion, the Commission voted
to re-evaluate the status of the property after 30 calendar days. Therefore, the Petition for Order was
considered again during the Commission Meeting scheduled for February 24, 2022, During this
meeting, the Commission was advised the property was sold and the County Clerk’s office was waiting
for the executed deed. The Commission voted to discuss a timeline for clean-up upon recording of the
deed, which was recorded on May 5, 2022.

Provisions of the Safe Sites and Structures Ordinance allow members of the Enforcement Board to
visit, review, photograph and/or obtain soil samples of the property in question in order to perform an



Page 6 of 36

investigation. Please be advised that a site visit for the property in question has been scheduled for
May 25, 2022 9:30 am. The owner of the property and/or a representative of the property owner are
welcome and encouraged to be present for this site visit. Photographs from the site visit will be
reviewed by the Commission during their regularly scheduled Commission Meeting on Thursday, June
2,2022 at 9:45 a.m. These meetings are open to the public and you are encouraged to attend,

If you have any questions or updates regarding the subject property, please contact our office at
the number listed above.

Best regards,
Tabatha R, Perry

County Administrator
Enclosures; WV Code, Ordinance, meeting minutes



Page 7 of 36

Program: OM&R Funding
County: Upshur
Agreement #:

rPecks Run Channel
Operation, Maintenance Funding Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT, made this day of , 2022, by and between the Upshur County
Commission, Tygarts Valley Conservation District, and the West Virginia Conservation Agency.

AUTHORITY: WVCA: W.Va, Code 19-21A-4
Upshur County Commission: W, Va, Code 7-1-3i

THE PURPOSE of this agreement is to recognize the need for ongoing operation, maintenance, and inspection
for critical infrastructure and to provide annual funding to operate and maintain the flood conirol structure
known as the Pecks Run Channel located in Upshur County.

It is Mutually agreed that:

This agreement shall run on a 12-month fiscal year, July 1 to June 30, This agreement may be extended for up
to five years by mutual consent of each party.

All sponsors agtee to provide funding to the Tygarts Valley Conservation District on an annual-basis to address
the operation and maintenance of the structures covered under this agreement.

The Upshur County Commission shall providc: : $4,000.00
The West Virginia Conservation Agency shall provide; $4,000,00

The Tygarts Valley Conservation District shall send a letter in January of each year requesting these funds in
accordance with the list above.

Ag part of the request, the Tygarts Valley Conservation District, in collaboration with the West Virginia
Conservation Agency, shall make a report to the Upshur County Commission on prior fiscal year’s operation
and maintenance work, and provide a projection of work that will be performed during the upcoming fiscal
year,

All parties listed above shall be invited to attend the scheduled operation and maintenance mspectlons on an
annual basis at a time mutually agreed to by the parties.

Any costs outside of the regular operation and maintain will be negotiated and become part of a separate
agreement between the parties.

West Virginia Conservation Agency funding is subject to annual appropriations from the WV Legislature.



Page 8 of 36

Page2~ . OM&RFunding Agreement
Agreement #: T T

P

Upshur County Commissions’ funding is subject to annual appropriations,

This agreement reflects the entire understanding batween'the parties. Any changes to this agreement shall be in
writing and signed by all parties, = + v#0 2 =5 i5ur © e ib oo Lt fr ' :

This agreoient is govemed by West Virginia lav. ¥4y part of hfs greement is eclafed io Be4valid by a
body having competent jurisdiction, the remaining terms and conditions of the agreement survive in their
entirety,

SRS U R ired

'UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION "+ =

By: .+ . This action authorizellatan ' "
T Offictal iesfing of the
Title: 'Upshur County Commission on

T :.\:;:."-1""'«"- ¢ ':rr-.' T B W-—v._-l: .-._,5)_ - the I daylof‘ AT AN M ! , 202[2,’: -

Date: _ U U G Rihie of WeRt Vigina ¢
‘ (
ceAbteSts L e

(Signgture) ' _.

_ (Title) _
TYGARTS VA"I':IEEY'CONSERVA’TIONJ'DISTRICT’='-' N R R CRRE
ST A el P A AT N B T T FEIR T A T

By: This action authorized at an

77 Official'meeting of the =+ . i
Title: " Tygatts Valley’Coniservation District o - ..

- the day of , 2022,

Date: i itk Saeof Wel Vg, -

 Attest: |

- (Signature) -

(Title)

WEST VIRGINIA CONSERVATION AGENCY

By:

Title:

Date:




Page 9 of 36

Revised Request for Bids

Community Corrections Vehicle - 1 New Half Ton Truck

The Office of the Upshur County Commission is requesting sealed bid proposals for the
above referenced purchase located at the Lewis-Upshur Community Corrections Office, 25
W. Main Street, Buckhannon, located in Upshur County, West Virginia. Minimum
specifications for bid are available upon request to trperry@upshurcounty.org. Bid must
specify anticipated vehicle delivery date.

The Upshur County Commission and/or Lewis Upshur Community Corrections reserves the
right to award the bid for the vehicle based upon certain criteria, including but not limited
to, submitted bid price, estimated delivery date, proximity to the Upshur County
Courthouse, references and/or any other factor determined to be in the best interest for
the purchase of the vehicle.

Any and all sealed bids must be received no later than 4 p.m. on
June 29, 2022 at the following address:

Office of the Upshur County Commission
Sealed Bid - Community Corrections Vehicle
91 W Main Street, Suite 101
Buckhannon, WV 26201

Sealed bids received by the above deadline will be opened, reviewed, and read aloud by the
Upshur County Commission at 9:15 a.m. on Thursday, June 30, 2022.

The Upshur County Commission reserves the right to reject any and all bids, in whole or in
part, and waive any informality during the bidding process.

Publish 6/7/2022, 6/14,/2022



Page 10 of 36

Request for Bids

Community Corrections Vehicle - 1 New Half Ton Truck

The Office of the Upshur County Commission is requesting sealed bid proposals for the
above referenced purchase located at the Lewis-Upshur Community Corrections Office, 25
W. Main Street, Buckhannon, located in Upshur County, West Virginia. Minimum
specifications for bid are available upon request to trperry@upshurcounty.org, Bid must
specify anticipated vehicle delivery date.

The Upshur County Commission and/or Lewis Upshur Community Corrections reserves the
right to award the bid for the vehicle based upon certain criteria, including but not limited
to, submitted bid price, estimated delivery date, proximity to the Upshur County
Courthouse, references and/or any other factor determined to be in the best interest for
the purchase of the vehicle.

Any and all sealed bids must be received no later than 4 p.m. on
June 22, 2022 at the following address:

Office of the Upshur County Commission
Sealed Bid - Community Corrections Vehicle
91 W Main Street, Suite 101
Buckhannon, WV 26201

Sealed bids received by the above deadline will be opened, reviewed, and read aloud by the
Upshur County Commission at 9:15 a.m. on Thursday, June 23, 2022.

The Upshur County Commission reserves the right to reject any and all bids, in whole or in
part, and waive any informality during the bidding process.

APPROVED

MAY 26 2022
up

SHUR COUNTY COMMISSION
G A~

Publish 5/31/2022, 6/7/2022



New Vehicle Spec Sheet for Community Corrections

Super Crew

Short bed w/liner

4x4

Half ton

6 or 8 Cylinder motor

Automatic transmission

Cloth front seat/vinyl rear bench
Remote start and security alarm
Rubber or carpet floor

Al terrain tires

Black/silver/grey/white

Page 11 of 36



Page 12 of 36

STEL L/

May 9, 2022
To: Commercial, Bid and Rental Customers

Subject: Fleet Early Order Cut Off - ALL 22MY Ram 1500 (DS) trucks

Due to unprecedented demand, Stellantis Fleet must announce the immediate order cut,
effective today, May 9th, 2022, for the following model:

e 22MY Ram 1500 (DS) trucks

Stellantis Fleet will attempt to accommodate all orders submitted on time, defined by your
time zones order sweep, on Monday, May 9% 2022, however, cannot guarantee production

nor offer price protection.

We thank you in advance for your continuing support and business.

Frank Dankovich & Eric Swanson

Fleet Sales Directors



Page 13 of 36

ELK NS

CHRYSLER  DODGE JEEP

May 11, 2022

Upshur County Commission
91 West Main Street
Buckhannon, WV 26201

To Whom It May Concern:

Elkins Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram would like to thank you for the opportunity to submit our bid for the
2022 Ram 1500.

Bid Price $36.313.00
Vehicle must be ordered

If you need further information or details, please do not hesitate to contact us at 304-636-2222.

Thanking you in advance,

Rk ST APPROVED

Robert Scott
Sales & Leasing Consultant MAY 19 202

UPSHUR CQUNTY COMMISS)
ON
% K6 ey

——

Elkins Chrysler Dodge Jeep Ram
1434 Beverly Pike | Elkins, WV 26241 | p.800.296.2486 | f 304.591.4550
www.elkinsauto.com



Page 14 of 36

ELKINS CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM
1434 BEVERLY PIKE Geonfiguration Preview
ELKINS, WV 262419477

Date Printed: 2022-05-03 11:01 AM  VIN: Quantity: 1
Estimated Ship Date: VON: Status: BA - Pending order
FAN 1: 00YZH Upshur County
FAN 2:
Client Code:
Bld Number: TB2098
Sold to: Ship to: * PO Number:
ELKINS CHRYSLER DODGE JEEF RAM (45635)  ELKINS CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM (45635)
1434 BEVERLY PIKE 1434 BEVERLY PIKE
ELKINS, WV 262418477 ELKINS, WV 262418477
Vehicle: . 2022 1500 S5V CREW CAB 4X4 (DS6T98)
Sales Code  Description MSRP(USD}
Model: D36TE8 1500 88V CREW CAB 4x4 42,760
Package: 260 Customer Praferred Package 26D o]
EZH 5.7L V8 HEMI MDS WT Engine 0
DFK 8-Spd Auto 8HP70 Trans (Buy-US) 0
Paint/Seat/Trim: PXJ Diarmnond Black Crystal P/C 100
APA Monotone Paint 0
*D7 Cloth Front Bench / Vinyl Rear Seat 45
-X8 Black/Diesel Gray 4]
Options: 4DH Prepaid Holdback o
4ES Delivery Allowance Credit ) 0
MAF Fleet Purchase Incentive Q
B LT265/70R17E BSW A/T Tires 250
AJB Remote Start & Security Alarm Group 395
oNg Easy Order 0
4FM Fleet Option Editor 0
4FT Flest Sales Order 0
135 Zone 35-Washington 0
4EA Sold Vehicle 0
Non Equipment: 4FA Special Bid-Ineligible For Incentive o}
Bid Number: TB2098 Government Incentives 0
Discounts: YGE 5 Additional Gallons of Gas 0
Destination Fees: 1,695
Total Price: A5245 |
- 8932,
Qrder Type: Fleet PSP MonthiWeek: e
Scheduling Priority: . Build Priority: jeie] 36 3 \3
Salesperson: Robert E Scoft
Customer Name: Upshur County Commission
Customer Address: 91 Main Street

Buckhannon WV 28201 USA
Instructions:

Note: This is not an invoice. The prices and equipment shown on this priced order confirmation are tentative and subject to change or
corraction without prlor notice. No claims against the content listed or prices quoted will be accepted. Refer to the vehicle invoice for final

vehicle content and pricing. Orders are accepted only when the vehicle is shipped by the factory.
Page 1 of 1



Page 15 of 36

;10111 AM

5/3/22

IMG_2663.JPG

1

1

https://mail.googte.cormfmailiu/OfMinbox?projector



COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS VEHICLE MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS
Half Ton Truck

Super Crew Cab s

Short Bed with Liner

4 Wheel Drive

6 or 8 Cylinder Engine (Gasoline/ Non-Diesel)
Automatic Transmission

Power Steering

Tow Package

Air Conditioning

Power Windows

Power Door Locks

Tilt/Telescoping Steering Column

Cloth Front Seat with Vinyl Rear Bench"j
Rubber or Carpet Floor

Rear View Camera

Remote Keyless Entry

Remote Start Capability.

Anti-Theft System

All Terrain Tires

Exterior Color: Black, Silver, White or Grey

Page 16 of 36




Page 17 of 36

Request for Bids

Community Corrections Vehicle - 1 New Half Ton Truck

The Office of the Upshur County Commission is requesting sealed bid proposals for the
above referenced purchase located at the Lewis-Upshur Community Corrections Office, 25
W. Main Street, Buckhannon, located in Upshur County, West Virginia. Minimum
specifications for bid are available upon request to trperry@upshurcounty.org. Bid must
specify anticipated vehicle delivery date.

The Upshur County Commission and/or Lewis Upshur Community Corrections reserves the
right to award the bid for the vehicle based upon certain criteria, including but not limited
to, submitted bid price, estimated delivery date, proximity to the Upshur County
Courthouse, references and/or any other factor determined to be in the best interest for
the purchase of the vehicle.

Anv and all sealed bids must be received no later than 4 p.m. on
May 18, 2022 at the following address:

Office of the Upshur County Commission
Sealed Bid - Community Corrections Vehicle
91 W Main Street, Suite 101
Buckhannon, WV 26201

Sealed bids received by the above deadline will be opened, reviewed, and read aloud by the
Upshur County Commission at 9:15 a.m. on Thursday, May 19, 2022 .

The Upshur County Commission reserves the right to reject any and all bids, in whole or in
part, and waive any informality during the bidding process.

Publish 4/26/2022, 5/3/2022

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION
A el i




Page 18 of 36

Fire Board

Jonathan Roby <jwroby1488@yahoo.com>

Thu 5/26/2022 11:23 AM

To-Tabatha Perry <trperry@upshurcounty.org>;

At last nights UCFFA meeting Brian Elermere Resigned his position for Upshur County fire board.

Per a majority wote Steve Linger was chosen for the associations fire member for the County Commission to consider,
Mr Linger has a long history with the county and the fire senice. We feel he would be a geed fit.

Thank You for your consideration,

John Roby
President UCFFA.



Page 19 of 36

FirstEnergy Corp. For Release: May 25, 2022
5001 Nasa Boulevard

Fairmont, WV 26554

www.firstenergycorp.com

News Media Contact: investor Relations Contact:
Will Boye Irene Prezelj
(301) 790-6420 (330) 384-3859

Mon Power and Potomac Edison Now Subscribing Solar Energy Customers
in West Virginia
Companies plan to construct 50 megawatts of clean, renewable solar generation

FAIRMONT, W. Va. — Mon Power and Potomac Edison, subsidiaries of FirstEnergy Corp,
(NYSE: FE), are accepting customer commitments to purchase solar renewable energy credits
(SRECs) from five utility-scale solar facilities planned for the companies’ West Virginia service
territory. The companies recently received conditional approval from the Public Service
Cammission of West Virginia for the five projects, which will together total 50 megawatts of
renewable solar generation to help make West Virginia more attractive for business

development,

SRECs are certificates that represent the environmental attributes of sotar power and
prove solar energy was generated on the purchasers’ behalf. For every megawatt hour of solar
energy generated, one SREC is produced. When fully operational, the five projects planned by

Mon Power and Potomac Edison are expected to create more than 87,000 SRECs per year.

With an overall subscription cost of 4 cents per kilowatt hour in addition to normal
rates, customers will be able to choose from a variety of SREC subscription levels and term
tengths with pricing options that allow for broad participation in the West Virginia solar
program. Commercial and industrial customers wili be able to choose a subscription level that

reflects a percentage of their monthly energy consumption. Residential customers can support



Page 20 of 36

the program by purchasing a SREC over time at monthly levels of 50 kilowatt hours ($2 per

month), 100 kilowatt hours ($4 per manth), 200 kilowatt hours (S8 per month} or more.

When Mon Power and Potomac Edison have chtained customer commitments for 85%
of the renewable energy credits generated by a solar facility, the companies will seek final
approval from the commission for a modest ratepayer surcharge to cover the balance of the
project costs and begin full-scale construction. Mon Power and Potomac Edisen customers who
make a commitment for SRECs now are not expected to begin incurring charges until early

2024.

“We are excited for our solar program to get underway and lock forward to connecting
with customers who have expressed interest in solar power and supporting renewable energy

in West Virginia,” said Jim Myers, president of FirstEnergy’s West Virginia operations.

The companies’ solar program supports a 2020 bill passed by the West Virginia
Legislature that authorizes electric utilities to own and operate up to 200 megawatts of solar
renewable generation facilities to help meet the state’s electricity needs. The addition of new
renewable generation also encourages economic development in West Virginia, as a growing
number of companies require that a portion of the electricity they purchase be generated by

renewable sources.

Mon Power will build, own and operate the five solar facilities, which are located on

property owned by Mon Power or its affiliates. The locations include:

* A 26-acre reclaimed ash disposal site in Berkeley County

® A 5l-acre site adjacent to a Mon Power substation in Hancock County

e A 27-acre retired ash disposal site in Marion County

* A S5-acre site in Monongalia County adjacent to Fort Martin Power Station

* A 44-acre reclaimed strip mine property in Tucker County



Page 21 of 36

To subscribe or find out more about the solar program, Mon Power and Potomac Edison

customers in West Virginia can submit their information at www.firstenergycorp.com/WVSolar

or by calling 1-800-505-7283.

Mon Power serves about 395,000 customers in 34 West Virginia counties. Follow Mon

Power at www.mon-power.com, on Twitter @MonPowerWV, and on Facebook at

www.facebook.com/MonPowerWV.

Potomac Edison serves about 275,000 customers in seven counties in Maryland and
151,000 customers in the Eastern Panhandle of West Virginia. Follow Potomac Edison at

www.potomacedison.com, on Twitter @PotomacEdison, and on Facebook at

www.facebook.com/PotomacEdison.

FirstEnergy is dedicated to integrity, safety, reliability and operational excellence. Its 10
electric distribution companies form one of the nation's largest investor-owned electric
systems, serving customers in Ohio, Pennsylvania, New Jersey, West Virginia, Maryland and
New York. The company’s transmission subsidiaries operate approximately 24,000 miles of
transmission lines that connect the Midwest and Mid-Atlantic regions. Follow FirstEnergy online

at www.firstenergycorp.com and on Twitter @FirstEnergyCorp.

(052522)

Forward-Looking Statements: This news release includes forward-looking statements within the meaning of the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 based on information currently available to management. Such
statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties and readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on
these forward-looking statements. These statements include declarations regarding management's intents, beliefs
and current expectations. These statements typically contain, but are not limited to, the terms “anticipate,”
“potential,” “expect,” "forecast," "target,” "will," "intend," "believe,” "project," “estimate," "plan" and similar words.
Forward-looking statements involve estimates, assumptions, known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other
factors that may cause actual results, performance or achievements to be materially different from any future
results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements, which may
include the following the potential liabilities, increased costs and unanticipated developments resulting from
government investigations and agreements, including those associated with compliance with or failure to comply
with the Deferred Prosecution Agreement with the U.S. Attorney's Office for the Southern District of Ohio; the risks
and uncertainties associated with government investigations and audits regarding Ohio House Bill 6, as passed by
Ohio’s 133rd General Assembly (“HB 6") and related matters, including potential adverse impacts on federal or



Page 22 of 36

state regulatery matters, including, but not limited to, matters relating to rates; the risks and uncertainties
associated with litigation, arbitration, mediation, and similar proceedings, particularly regarding HB 6 related
matters, including risks associated with obtaining court approval of the definitive settlement agreement in the
derivative shareholder lawsuits; weather conditions, such as temperature variations and severe weather
conditions, or other natural disasters affecting future operating results and associated regulatory actions or
outcomes in response to such conditions; legislative and regulatory developments, including, but not limited to,
matters related to rates, compliance and enforcement activity, cybersecurity, and climate change; the ability to
accomplish or realize anticipated benefits from our FE Forward initiative and our other strategic and financial
goals, including, but not limited to, overcoming current uncertainties and challenges assocciated with the ongoing
government investigations, executing our transmission and distribution investment plans, greenhouse gas
reduction goals, controlling costs, improving our credit metrics, growing earnings, strengthening our balance sheet,
and satisfying the conditions necessary to close the sale of the minority interest in FirstEnergy Transmission, LLC;
the risks associated with cyber-attacks and other disruptions to our, or our vendors’, information technology
system, which may compromise our operaticns, and data security breaches of sensitive data, intellectual property
and proprietary or persenally identifiable information; mitigating exposure for remedial activities associated with
retired and formerly owned electric generation assets; the ability to access the public securities and other capital
and credit markets in accordance with our financial plans, the cost of such capital and overall condition of the
capital and credit markets affecting us, including the increasing number of financial institutions evaluating the
impact of climate change on their investment decisions; the extent and duration of the COVID-19 pandemic and
the related impacts to our business, operations and financial condition resulting from the cutbreak of COVID-19
including, but not limited to, disruption of businesses in our territorles, supply chain disruptions, additional costs,
workforce impacts and governmental and regulatory responses to the pandemic, such as moratoriums on utility
disconnections and workforce vaccination mandates; actions that may be taken by credit rating agencies that
could negatively affect either our access to or terms of financing or our financial condition and liquidity; changes in
assumptions regarding factors such as economic conditions within our territories, the reliability of our transmission
and distribution system, or the availability of capital or other resources supporting identified transmission and
distribution investment opportunities; changes in customers' demand for power, including, but not limited to,
economic conditions, the impact of climate change, or energy efficiency and peak demand reduction mandates;
changes in national and regional economic conditions, including recession and inflationary pressure, affecting us
and/or our customers and those vendors with which we do business; the potential of non-compliance with debt
covenants in our credit facilities; the ability to comply with applicable reliability standards and energy efficiency and
peak demand reduction mandates; changes to environmental laws and regulations, including, but not limited to,
those related to climate change; changing market conditions affecting the measurement of certain liabilities and
the value of assets held in our pension trusts, or causing us to make contributions sooner, or in amounts that are
larger, than currently anticipated; labor disruptions by our unionized workforce; changes to significant accounting
policies; any changes in tax laws or regulations, or adverse tax audit results or rulings; the risks and other factors
discussed from time to time in our Securities and Exchange Commission (*SEC”) filings. Dividends declared from
time to time on FirstEnergy Corp.'s common stock during any period may in the aggregate vary from prior periods
due to circumstances considered by FirstEnergy Corp.'s Board of Directors at the time of the actual declarations. A
security rating is not a recommendation to buy or hold securlities and is subject to revision or withdrawal at any
time by the assigning rating agency. Each rating should be evaluated independently of any other rating.

These forward-locking statements are also qualified by, and should be read together with, the risk factors included
in FirstEnergy Corp.’s filings with the SEC, including, but not limited to, the most recent Annual Report on Form
10-K and any subsequent Current Reports on Form 8-K. The foregoing review of factors also should not be
construed as exhaustive. New factors emerge from time to time, and itis not possible for management to predict
all such factors, nor assess the impact of any such factor on FirstEnergy Corp.'s business or the extent to which
any factor, or combination of factors, may cause results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-
looking statements. FirstEnergy Corp. expressly disclaims any cbligation to update or revise, except as required
by law, any forward-looking statements contained herein or in the information incorporated by reference as a result
of new information, future events or otherwise.



Page 23 of 36

u P S H U R

Ta> xxk FX L Ty o, £ T F »yomy ¥ orw ¥ ¥
UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION
MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG ;
DEPARTMENT: Addressing and Mapping MONTH / YEAR: Mr’x 1 7,@?«7*
vt
Employee Vehicle Description | VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage |Fuel {Gal.)
Terri Jo Bennett 2021 Ford Exployer 1FMSK8BH7MGC39445 | J\ /7] 2200 ol 2.5 [
~ ONENGEE
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
GRAND TOTALS 55 o] 25,0\0




Page 24 of 36

s S e

e 3& . T & %p;;.pnj‘;_ .

wwa g e T

i

HUR @uUNTY @@MMI{
NTHLY I\fﬂLmaﬂ LOG

et e

GRAND TOTALS

_ﬂ‘fﬂ:ﬁaﬁi->_"—4‘-.ﬂ:‘j~_‘ oo




Page 25 of 36

UPSH
M@NTHH LY i I\/m LEA

@RCUUWWY@@
AGE Log

MUI‘MH/YEAH 79 f( QQ(,JQ\

DEPARTMENT: { /0,

GRAND TOTALS




Page 26 of 36

U P S H U R

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION

MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG
)epartment: Dog Pound Month/Year: April 2022
Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage |Fuel (Gal.)
viike Francis F250 Ford Truck 1FTSX21598EB86131 103,747 103,748

HOOOOOOOOODOOOOOOOI—‘

Total Miles




Page 27 of 36

ol =l g 3

u P S H U R

T e oz FT L ORF . | 2 Zall Tt T T F ey ForToFox

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION

MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG
DEPARTMENT: DHSEM MONTH / Year APRIL 2022
Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage | Fuel (Gal.)
Steve Wykoff 2019 Chevy 2500 2GC2KREG 1121064 9657 9765 108 0

GRAND TOTALS 108 0




Page 28 of 36

U P S HU R

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION

MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG
MONTH / YEAR: ,4&2,'/ B e

DEPARTMENT: m/WWM&,

Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage |Fuel (Gal.)
9 fhweis | 2020 F-250 IFT7YZBS3LEE | /D, /4 th IR} Bo7 o 25
{ Albree g4L72 ' ’ o[ 22|
Eeic Polirg 0|22.67
Mﬂ' k;m‘—- 0
0
0}
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
GRAND TOTALS 07 0l¢5.,03 0




Page 29 of 36

u P s H U R

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION

MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG
DEPARTMENT: /774,1/7%,(/,4,‘/4._ MONTH / YEAR: ,49,3,‘/ o
(PR
Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage |Fuel (Gal.)
Okzs FHperrs | 2019 foed F-zso IFDBEFZBLIKELR) 1527 |2670 3383 0/ ZC.¢
@g/ﬁ A bke 02 0 /9.6
2,.:/5. Fol fl—7 0
| Low bty Aoone g
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
GRAND TOTALS 335 o 40,20 0




U P S\HXU R

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION

MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG
MONTH / YEAR: Hpe/ 0272

DEPARTMENT: Mﬂ/’u/éu/ww

Page 30 of 36

Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage | Fuel (Gal.)
Oreg fhaeeis | 2068 Towtn Tuvdes |7 BBY54BE551| Q12 1L Y3691 475 o] j5.8 %
hers Eliee. / 4917 - ' of /9]
%ﬁg ; // 1 0

WL 0
locemuah, M%on ot 2357 0l y2./9
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
GRAND TOTALS 4756 0l473( 0




Page 31 of 36

UPSHUR COUNTY SHERIFF - MILEAGE AND FUEL

Apr-22
Officer Cruiser VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage | Fuel (Gal.)
Virgil Miller-150 2020 Ford Expedition 1FMIULGTBLEA7801% N/A N/A N/A N/A
Mike Coffman-151 2021 Dodgl_z Charger 2C3CDXKGOMHG57360 3477 5100 1623 106.5
MARSHALL POWERS ~ 152 2017 FORD F-150 (NEW) 1FTEWIEFOHFA12892 68000 70280 2280 173
THERON CAYNOR - 153 2021 Dodge Charger 2C3CDXKG4MH613426 9475 10654 1179 74.4
DEWAINE LINGER - 154 2019 Ford Explorer 1FM5K8ARSKGA29379 45440 46440 1000 78.5
Rodney Rolenson - 155 2016 Ford Explorer 1FM5KSAR8GGB44629
DAN BARCUS - 156 2020 Ford Explorer 1FMS5KSABOLGA20111 40604 42083 1479 98
COLE BENDER- 157 2019 Ford Taurus 1FAHPZMKXKG117610 31500 33300 1800 130.1
Dakota Linger-158 2017 FORD EXPLORER (NEW) 1FM5KBARAHGCI0351 88541 90030 1,489 89.5
Tyler Chidester-159 2020 Ford Explorer 1FM5KBABELGAS5736 34400 35880 1480 66.96
Timmy Menendez - 160 2014 Ford Explorer 1FM5K8AROEGA71008 77072 78483 1,411 96.00
Tanner Collins - 161 2021 Ford Expedition 1FMJU1GTBMEA26896 12569 14472 1903 188.47
Mark Cunningham - 165 2016 Ford Explorer 1FM5K8AR0GGB43426 113628 114458 830 93.31
John Slaughter - 166 2019 Ram 4x4 CY6224 1C6RR7ST3KS692640 43740 44715 975 68
RODNEY ROLENSON (dc) 2019 Dodge Ram 1C6RR7ST1KS681832 11500 12460 960 70
Spare 2016 Ford Explorer 1FM5KBARAGGB44630
GRAND TOTAL 18409 1332.74
Additional Vehlcles
2015 Kawasaki TREX -4 JKBRTCD19FB509175
M-RAP AVZKR2M967C064645
2006 Speed Trailer - SF155091761003152
2005 CHEVROLET EQUINOX 2CNDL73F556160712 34661




Page 32 of 36

F ol oo = =

U P S H U R

CT > tz 77 = > F rr ¥ <2

UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION

MONTHLY MILEAGE LOG
DEPARTMENT: Upshur 911 MONTH / YEAR: April 2022
Employee Vehicle Description VIN Start Mileage | End Mileage | Total Mileage | Fuel (Gal.)
Doyle Cutright II 2021 Ford Explorer 1FMSK8BH4MGC9760 2796 3619 823 41

===l =1 (=R (=1 (=R I=1 (=R l=1 = (=1 i=1 =R (=2 (=]

GRAND TOTALS 823 41




Page 33 of 36

O Replyall|v [ Delete Junk|v  eee b
Invitation for County Commissioners and Commission & County Staff

) Kristi Wilkerson <krlwilkerson@gmail.com> & Reply all | v
o) Sat 5/28/20221:18 PM
To: Tabatha Perry 2

Inbox

|#image.png
lriimage.png

You are cordially invited
to join us for our upcoming

30 Year Celebration!

Thursday, June 9
6:00pm
Upshur Parish House

68 College Avenue, Buckhannon

A casual gathering of friends and neighbors.
Refreshments will be served.

Note that our block of College Avenue
may be closed for the celebration.

Please share this invitation with others! All are welcome and invited!



Page 34 of 36

City Council of Buckhannon - 7:00 pm in Council Chambers
Meeting Agenda for Thursday, June 2, 2022

Channel 3 is Live Streaming our City Council Meetings at https://www.facebook.com/ch3buckhannon/

Please send public comments to buckhannon@buckhannonwv.org via email or drop them in the mail,

or drop box behind City Hall. Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join /443910693 You can also dial in using your phone: United States: +1 (571) 317-3112 Access
Code: 443-910-693

A. A PUBLIC HEARING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUCKHANNON REGARDING PROPOSED ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO.
457 OF THE CITY OF BUCKHANNON, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ZONING ORDINANCE NO. 244 OF THE CITY OF
BUCKHANNON, BY AMENDING SECTION 502(A) THEREOF TO INCLUDE THE PLACEMENT OF CERTAIN CONDOMINIUMS OR UNIT

PROPERTY WITHIN CERTAIN PARTS OF THE R-2 GENERAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT A, ZONE

B. CalltoOrder
B.1 Moment of Silence
B.2 Pledge to the Flag of the United States of America

C. Recognized Guests
c.1

D. Department & Board Reports
D.1 Public Works Director- Jerry Arnold
D.2 Finance Director- Amberle Jenkins
D.3 Fire Chief- B Kimble
D.4 City Attorney- Tom O’Neill

E. Correspondence & Information
E.1 Notice of Public Hearing of the City Council RE: Proposed Adoption of Amendment to Municipal Zoning Ordinance
E.2 Foster's Marketing Group, Inc.-Letter to ABCA regarding Special Events (WVSF)License Application
E.3 Mayor’s Proclamation-2022 SYCC Service to Youth Champion Recognition-Christina Romine
E.4 Mayor’s Proclamation-2022 Webb Grubb Police Officer Recognition- David Coffman
E.5 Mayor's Proclamation-2022 Fire Fighter Recognition Friendly Way Honoree- Steve Long
E.6 FOIA Request from Travis Foster for Fagade Grant Program Recipients
E.7 FOIA Request from The Joel Bieber Firm for Police Department Grogg Crash Report
E.8 Updated Letter of Intent to WVDOH RE: Transportation Alternatives Grant Application -Morton Avenue & N.
Locust Street Sidewalk & Lighting Project
E.9 Governor Justice Appointment of Robert N. Skinner 111, to the WV Library Commission
E.10 Reportof Cat & Dog Activity -Upshur County Commission-April 2022
E.11 Real Estate Purchase Contract & Deed between COB & A2Z, LLC Re: 39 Sedgwick Street
E.12 Police Officer Official Oath- Jonathan Warner, Calvin Parks & Wade Loudin
E.13 City PR: The City of Buckhannon Summertime Do’s & Don'ts for Residents-Lawn Care

F. Consent Agenda
F.1 Approval of Minutes-Regular meeting 05/05/22, 05/17 /22, Special 05/09/22
F.2 Approval of Building and Wiring Permits
F.3 Approval of Payment of the Bills

G. Strategic Issues for Discussion and/or Vote
G.1 Approval Ordinance No. 457 Amending Zoning Ordinance No. 244 Section 502 (A) to include the Placement
of Certain Condominiums or Unit Property Within Certain Parts of the R-2 General Residential District A Zone-
3rd/Final Reading
G.2 Recommendation from Fagade Committee to Approve Grant Expenditures:
e  Foster Marketing Group 10 N. Spring Street
e  Upshur County CVB 14 E. Main Street
G.3 Approval Memorandum of Understanding between COB, CAC Board, WVWC & ART26201 RE: WVWC Support to
The Colonial Arts Center
G.4 Approval Letter of Request from UCBOE for assistance in the Demolition Project at 9 E Victoria Street
G.5 The Parish House 30 Year Celebration Event Request & Road Closure-June 9, 2022 6pm (College Ave from Sedgwick
To Bobcat Lane-the block that the Parish House is located)
G.6 Approval Ordinance No. 458 Concerning Membership of Water Board & Waste Collection Boards 15t Reading
G.7 Possible Approval Resolution 2022-03 Budget Revision #5 General Fund FY 21/22

H. Comments and Announcements
H.1 Pamela Bucklew
H.2 C]Rylands
H.3 David Thomas
H.4 Jack Reger
H.5 Shelia Lewis-Sines
H.6 Randall Sanders

I.  Mayor’'s Comments and Announcements
J.  Adjournment

Posted 05/27/2022 Next Regular Scheduled City Council Meeting Thursday, June 16, 2022



Page 35 of 36

Upshur County Parks & Recreation

April 19, 2022 Meeting Minutes

ey T

Attending: Dennis Cortes, Jeremiah McCourt, Rachel Weber, Jacob Mills, and Josh Hinchman
* , Meeting: Called to order at 5:35 p.m. and minutes from the March meeting were approved.

Upshur County Trails Update:
On April 2, 2022, a bridge was added to the new trail segment.

: The Trail Clean-Up day on April 9, 2022, which was part of the West Virginia DEP Make It
F L Shine Day, was very successful with 9 volunteers. The Fairy Garden decorating will be
rescheduled, possibly in June, .

- Jeremiah McCourt reported that he has attempted to contact Eric Hawkinberry on
several occasions about hosting a NICA race on the trails, but has not had a response.

Trail purchases of approximately $710 from the trail funds for bridge building materials
and plastic trail markers were approved.

Jeremiah McCourt reported that someone was interested in possibly hosting a 24 hour
trail run race on the Upshur County Trails. Rachel Weber recommended starting with a shorter.
race distance. In addition, she stated that she wants to run this by the trails group before this is

approved.
Budget Approvals:

1) Parksign
2} steel cabinet for tools and a keypad with deadbolt
3) Items for pool concession stand and pool bathroom partitions

Director’s Report:

The gate will be coming off of the bathroom at the pavilion in a few weeks.

Jeremiah McCourt reported that he is applying for funding and submitting an
application to build a low-ropes obstacle course in the area of the amphitheater. Heis locking
into Alpine Tower International to build the 7-obstacle course. He assured the committee that
the course will not affect the trails. '




Page 36 of 36

He will be meeting with the Rotary Club in June and will possibly request funding for
new playground equipment.

The pool is being painted and new diving boards have arrived. The pool opening day will
possibly be May 28, 2022 for the public and May 22, 2022 for parties.

He reported that he is looking into Stockmeier Urehanes to repair the tennis courts.
County Commission will need to approve.

Eric Jett is planning to partner with Upshur County Parks and Recreation to hold a sprint
triathlon in August. Jeremiah McCourt stated that he wants to turn this into a Wellness
Weekend, with Saint Joseph’s Haspital present to do health screenings, possible Highland
Games, Strongman Competition, and a Color Run 5K.

Disc Golf Update:

)

THe disc golf tournament is tentatively scheduled for May 28, 2022, and will be open for
36 players with $25 entry fee. They are looking for sponsors for each tee at $100/tee.

J.1. Ford will be making directional sighs for the disc golf course. The material has
" arrived for the signs.

Jacob Mills will update photos for Udisc and disc golf websites.
Meeting Time/Date:

The Upshur County Parks & Recreation Committee will now meet on the third Tuesday
of the month at 5:30 p.m. .

Public Comment:
Gravel and a kiosk were added to the boat ramp on Yokum Road.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:35 p.m.

(Aactut Loty




	Agenda Packet 6-2-2022.pdf
	Next Regular Meeting of the Upshur County Commission

	2nd Pub UCC Agenda Packet 6-2-2022.pdf
	copier@commission.state.wv.us_20220601_111100.pdf




